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This amendment provides answers to questions as delineated below.

1.
RFP Reference: Attachment A2, page A2-48

The bottom three rows in the table on this page have entries that seem to apply to the Commercial Technology Office, and to not apply to SOW 4.8, Assistant Director for Development.  Please clarify. 

The 3rd and 4th bullets on pg. A2-48 do not apply to SOW 4.8 and may be disregarded. 

2.
RFP Reference: L.9 (b) 8.a.1

The offeror is instructed to provide relevant technical performance information to assist the Government in the evaluation of several topics. One of the topics listed is "Competency of design". Please clarify what the Government is trying to evaluate under this topic. Is it how well we have designed systems, or designed processes, or designed web pages? Or how well we adhere to NASA engineering design guidelines?

The government will evaluate the competency of design including systems and processes. We are not evaluating the adherence to NASA engineering design guidelines.

3.
RFP Reference: L.9(a)A.1.e 

The requirement for portfolios is a challenging and costly one for small companies to meet. Given that this is a small business restricted procurement with a relatively small size standard of $6 million in annual revenue, the portfolio requirement becomes a clear and distinct advantage for the incumbent contractor. Will the Government consider eliminating the requirement for the portfolios? 
Portfolios, resumes, etc. are used to assess the individual qualifications of proposed Key Managers and Other Key Personnel.  They are not used to assess and evaluate a bidder's understanding of the work requirements or for past performance.  As stated in the solicitation, "Inability to provide these materials will not, in and of itself, result in a lower evaluation.”

Also, per Amendment 3, we have reduced the requirement for an original and 10 copies required in the RFP to just the original.  In addition, the Mission Suitability subfactor evaluation is based SOLELY on the proposal, NOT on prior knowledge of an offeror.  Therefore, assuming the incumbent submits a proposal, there is NO advantage over any other contractor for the Mission Suitability subfactor. 

4.
RFP Reference: L.9 (a) A.1.e 

This paragraph instructs the offeror to provide portfolios for 13 positions. In the context of the RFP paragraph (L.9 (a) A.1.d) that immediately precedes this one, it appears that the Government requires portfolios only for contract positions that the contractor proposes to designate as "Key Personnel," to include "Key Managers" and "Other Key Personnel".  Will portfolios submitted for "Other Key Personnel" automatically indicate that they are proposed as "Key Personnel" and therefore subject to the Key Personnel Clause included in RFP Section H.4

All Key Personnel (Key Managers and Other Key Personnel) should be identified in section H.4.   The receipt of a sample portfolio from an individual will not indicate whether they are proposed as "Key Manager" or “Other Key Personnel”.

5.
Provision L.9 (a) A1e. "Provide for the following positions within SOW section 4.1.4, 4.1.7 and 4.12, sample portfolios with … at least 12 pieces of past work...."  Are you asking 12 and 6 out of each SOW of 4.1.4, 4.1.7 and 4.12 with total of 36 or Contractor can mix & match any SOW areas for total of 12 portfolios.

Portfolios are requested ONLY for positions identified as Key Manager or as Other Key Personnel under the Management Plan.  For each person identified as a Key Manager or Other Key Personnel, portfolios with “at least 12 pieces of past work....” is requested.  (for example, if there is 1 Key Person in each of the 13 categories, there would be at least 12 pieces per Key Person or 156 pieces.) 

6.
The RFP instructions for cost proposals contained in L.10 (d) requires that Schedule D be submitted for subcontracts that have an aggregate cost of $500,000 or more.  Section L.9(b) Past Performance Volume II states that major subcontractors will be evaluated.  This section defines a major subcontractor as having an annual value in excess of $750,000. 

If the subcontractor value were based on the life of the contract, then certain individual consultants working on the contract would be required to prepare and submit supporting cost proposals.  Contractors providing one or two person efforts would also be considered major subcontractors.  Please clarify whether the requirements for subcontractors to submit cost proposals apply to subcontracts with an aggregate cost of $500,000 over the life of the contract or on an annual basis. 

The aggregate cost of $500,000 over the life of the contract.
7.
What position/organization provides the technical performance monitoring (as described in Attachment B8,II.I etseq.) for the requirements specified in SOW 4.13 

Currently Code JT provides technical monitoring for SOW section 4.13.

8.
Staffing Matrix 4.12.1 shows JASON Project Manager. Yet Functional requirements summary does not address this requirements. 

Please refer to the response to question 58 of document entitled “Responses to Draft RFP Questions, posted on May 22, 2003.  As stated there, “Functional requirements for certain key positions, at the discretion of the requesting organization, were included in Attachment B2, Functional Requirements Summary (FRS).  The FRS does not include all of the positions listed on Attachment B1.”
END OF AMENDMENT 4 TO RFP2-38209 (RRG)










